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f'332§'78) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

; Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DiVISION

YOUR FILE NO. July .1k, 1978
FBI FILE NO. 62-117290
LATENT CASE NO. B_g3460

TO: Mr. G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director.
Select Committee on Assassinations
U. S. House of Representatives
3331 House Office Building
Annex 2 _
Washington, D. C. 20515

. RE: REQUEST BY HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

ASSASSINATIONS _
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)
FOR LATENT PRINT COMPARISONS

Letter July 13, 1978, and specimens delivered to

REFERENCE: Latent Fingerprint Section on July 13, 1978
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Addressee
SPECIMENS: Two cards bearing five transparent lifts
Five photographs of enlarged inked finger-
prints '

This report supplements and confirms the
information personally furnished to Mr. Kenneth
Klein on July 13, 1978. '

The specimens were examined and four latent
fingerprints of value for identification purposes
are present on three of the transparent 1lifts.

: The latent fingerprint, which is present
on the 1ift on the card bearing %he notation "off
back of 39Eo," and the inked fingerprint appearing
in the two photographs designated A-1 and A-2 in
the Latent Fingerprint Section were made by one

-and the same individual.

(Continued on next page)

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FB1/D0OJ
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Mr. G. Robert Blakey July 14, 1978

The two latent fingerprints, which are
present on one 1lift on the card bearing the notation
"B - from inside outer edge of safe door," and the
inked fingerprints appearing in the two photographs
designated B and C in the Latent Fingerprint
Section were made by one and the same individual.

The remaining latent fingerprint is not
identical with the inked fingerprints appearing in
the five submitted photographs.

The specimens are being retained in the
Latent Fingerprint Section until called for by a
representative of your office.

Page 2
LC #B-63462

NW 88326 Docld:32269703 Page 4



NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 5



32269709 Page 6

| NW 88326 Docld



- NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 7




32269709 Page 8

NW 88326 Docld



4K
3

Goyorsid

&

32269709 Page 9

NW 88326 Docld



32269709 Page 10

NW 88326 Docld



NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 11



32269709 Page 12

NW 88326 Docld




g\.

ENT FINGERPRINT
" SECTION

32269709 Page 13

NW 88326 Docld




T

T

1

T FINGERPRINT

T

SECTION

32269709 Page 14

NW 88326 Docld



32269709 Page 15

E
m
:




32269709 Page 16

=
_ E
:
:




32269709 Page 17

=2
;
_ . :
2




32269709 Page 18

NW 88326 Docld:



32269709 Page 19

NW 88326 Docld:



32269709 Page 20

=
E
:
:




A oo

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Approved -~ Date

Fenton

Hess

Gay

Klein

Wolf __ . s e
DY A Vs

G ® 7%

NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 21




= LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO
WALTEﬁ £. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B, MCKINNEY, CONN.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES THONE, NEBR. .
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN, HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. )
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN, I3 »
Y i _ : Select Committee on gsagsinations

FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND.
ROBERT W. EDCAR, PA.

U.%. THouse of Representatibes

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-4624

July 13, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
-Criminal Division, Room 2112

Dear Mr. Attorney General.

ThlS is to request that the Federal Bureau of Investl-
gation provide the Select Committee with a qualified finger-
- print expert to examine certain lifted and known fingerprints,
‘and to render an opinion as to whether they are the finger-
-prlnts of the same person.

" Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.
- S : -+ Sincerely,
: ' &.%)‘
' - G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:gcd

cc: Danny Coulson

e~
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

RICF.ARDSON PLEYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MC KINNEY, CONN.

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES THONE, NEBR.

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. HAROLD 5. SAWYER, MICH. s )
U 3. PITAS, e Select Conunittee on Agsasginations

ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.

U.S. Thouge of Representatives

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

June 27, 1978

(202) 225-4624

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the Unlted States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
. . Deputy Assistant Attorney General
.Criminal Division, Room 2113

Déar:Mf}'Attorney General:

~ This is to request that the fingerprint cards prepared
in connection with the FBI security background check on the

following staff people be returned, temporarily, to the

Committee:

Andy Purdy

‘Mark Flanagan
Mitch Mars

.. ~Dan Hardway

- Eddie Lopez
Lance Svendsen
Oliver Champion
Bill Cross

Bob Morrison
Betty Lou Sisson

Thank you'for your attention to this matter.

Chairman

LS:dm

cc: Danny Coulson

NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 24
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

RIC‘)_U\“{)SON PREYER, N.C, SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MC KINNEY, CONN.
2 YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES THONE, NEBR,

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

FLOTD 3. ITHIAN, IND. Select Committee on gsassinations

ROBERT W. EOGAR, PA. U.S. DHouge of Representatibes

3331 HOUSE orﬁce BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-4624

June 29, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch ,
' Deputy Assistant Attorney General
‘Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
This is to request that the fingerprint cards prepared in

connection with the FBI security background check on the fol-
lowing staff people be returned, temporarily, to the Com-

mittee: ‘ :
T e
. Joseph Basteri-/¢/2%/22 E. M. Hutton 9/3S5/R0 flamp Yo, y /7
Mew York C/#y William Brown 9/8/2% RalphCLocke 2//2/53 ®ostes, mAsS |
Neq ﬂr/?a&’frl 44 _RobertSBuras 7/3/37 Vivian®McPherson Z/V/V-S/V"ff;’//(/ v |

_Martin¥paly 7///37 Gina*Resnick & /3/53 Mew Brunsai e/ /T

— : { Clarence_Day o Marlin Risingef“/2/& Shrevepsrs, )

'4(5! Jr/eqans, L4 TawrenceIDelsa §//7/¥3  Harold®Rose 9/25/48 Byltimore, 7

%lﬂlﬂé_&_?uileeanineen 419/48 . Elizabetifselleck /—?/32%@
EN/Xiille, Aagle /0/2/23 AnnZ

2 arjorie

L = 74 ithR 9/24/55" L 2 /2573 T >
:‘E:;ﬁ”é%ﬁf Sy ———Judith Burford Floygfreeves /257 ﬁ Iﬁo/zu

: ; trickland /< % Ky Hounts ¥.C, |
/.'/;‘,'!Z}"\ ["f L4 .Frlan‘kf_'_Eccles i’7/RY AnnF'?'a loxr ZR//9/Y7 Swa Diego, crns
> -//”'['/V AldGonzales ¥7/2%/23 Joseph”Thomas /2//3/3/5//37y% Conrpie
“//a,éwmc WAEusan Grimes #/9/¥97 williamATriplett /5 %7p s i’
- 74) 7R John"Hornbeck //23/¥0  RobertJwalker 9///22 9 “

2227 '
- Richard%wrase ©// P/ RSN e yoréli/ﬁ’; T

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

LOUIS STOKES
“~Chairman

LS:dm

cc: Danny Coulson

e o T AT 2o wa e AN A a3 A T I T S T AT A 't Fiais o - T < T !
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-~ NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF
FINGEEPRINT CARDS

July 5, 1978

I, wl“ tAYM H . C,Q/OS,L» , hereby acknowledge receipt

from the FBI of twenty-three (23) Applicant Fingerprint Cards

(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons:

L

Name ' Date of Birth

1. Basteri, Joseph John 10-24-22
2. Brown, William 9-8-28
3. Burford, Judith Renee 9-24-55
4, Daly, Martin James - 7-1-29
5. Day, Clarence Joseph 1-8-31
6. Eagle, Marjorie Ann ~ 10-2-23
7. Gonzales, Albert 4-22-23
8. Grimes, Mary Susan 11-4-49
9. Hornbeck, Jokn William 1-23-40
10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley 9-25-20
11. Locke, Ralph Christopher 2-10-53
12. Lopez, Edwin Juan 5-3-55
13. McPherson, Vivian Leigh 2-4-43
14. Reeves, Floyd Leroy 7-25-43
15. Resnick, Gina Irene 4-3-53
16. Risinger, Marlin III j 12-8-54
17. Rose, Harold A. ' 0-28-28
18. Strickland, Ann Lyon 8-4-46
19, Taylor, Ann Furnald 12-19-49

20. Thomas, Joseph Aloysious 10-13-31
21, Triplett, William Karrol 8-8-40 -
22. Walker, Robert James 9-1-23
23. Wrase, Richard Charles 6-19-28

Q\QL\\M\Q\AQM

Place of Birth

U.S. A.

New York, New York
Memphis, Tennessee
New York, New York
Alexandria, Virginia
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania
New York, New York
Washington, D. C.
Pennsylvania
Hampton, Virginia
Boston, Massachusetts
New York

Norfolk, Virginia
Tampa, Florida

New Jersey

Louisiana

Baltimore, Maryland
Rocky Mount, N. Carolina
San Diege, California
Maryland

Delano, California
Atlanta, Georgia -

. New York, New York

’”gl"q' Laabic Signedww \ACJ\M

f%w CAML Title GoandtasA D owdin )

[~

Souk, HICA

PR | - : . e, I . r‘r‘ -
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. NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF
FINGERPRINT CARDS

July 5, 1978

I, w\“\nv"\ H . CQOS$ , hereby acknowledge receipt

from the ¥BI of twenty-three (23)
(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons:

- Name

Applicant Fingerprint Cards

L]

" Date of Birth

Basteri, Joseph John
Brown, William
Burford, Judith Renee
. Daly, Martin James
 Day, Clarence Joseph
Eagle, Marjorie Ann -~
.  Genzales, Albert
Grimes, Mary Susan _
Hornbeck, John William

10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley
- 11. Locke, Ralph Christopher
~12. Lopez, Edwin Juan

13. MecPherson, Vivian Leigh

14, Reeves, Floyd Leroy

15. Resnick, Gina Irene

16. Risinger, Marlin III

17. Rose, Harold A.

18. Strickland, Ann Lyon

19. Taylor, Ann Furnald

W00 ~TDD U N =

20. Thomas, .Joseph Aloysious

- 21, Triplett, William Karrol
22, Walker, Robert James
23. Wrase, Richard Charles

9-2
2-1
5-3

9-4-
7-2
4-3

10-24-22

9-8-28

9-24-55

7-1-29
1-8-31
10-2-23

- 4-22-23

11-4-49
1-23-40
-25-20
-10-53

5
4

Wk wo,

Place of Birth -

U.S. A. _ '

New York, New York
Memphis, Tennessee
New York, New York
Alexandria, Virginia ,
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania

New York, New York -

- Washington, D. C.

Pennsylvania -
Hampton, Virginia-
Boston, Massachusetts
New York

Norfolk, Virginia

- Tampa, Florida .

New Jersey -

Louisiana :

Baltimore, Maryland
Rocky Mount, N. Carolina

~ San Diego, California

Maryland
Delano, California
Atlanta, Georgia-

.New York, New York - . -

SignOdu "&L. . “’A. — \ACW

'T1tlew DU\&I«:\ d\,

Sw_{\ H SC—‘\
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF
FINGERPRINT CARDS

I, M /%’t/:aﬂ/z) ;, hereby acknowledge

receipt from the -

June 28, 1978 "

FB‘Z?" eight (8) Applicant Fingerprint Cards
il Mghw Hagerp '

(Form FD-258) concerning the ioquing persons:

- 1. Champion, Oliver John
2. Cross, William Horace
. 3, Flanagan, Thomas Mark
4, Hardway, Danny Lynn
5. Mars, Mitchell Allen
6. Morrison, Robert Crittendon
7. Purdy, Dbnald Alexander, Jr.

8. Syendsen, Lance William

NW 88326 Docld:32269703 Page 30

Date of
Birth

' 6-12-55
8-22-32
. 8-25-54

2-15-54
9~13-52
7-7-33
4-5-51
9-8-52

Place of
Birth

| Jersey City, N, J.
Washington,_l,).‘ C.
Pittsburgh, Pa. |
Webster Springs, W. Va.
Chicago, Illinois
_Glasgow, Kentucky
Philadelphia, Pa.

Great Lakes, Illinois

Signed szaéZ:,/ ‘52%?5;/c:%%ﬁ/

7878

T &wv—-—»«,&\_' -
N
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LEAVE BLARK

815 Massachusetts Ave. NE-

Washington,-D;C.ﬁ_ZOOOZ,

Select CommIttee on Assassinations,
Washington, D.C. .
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1910 N. Calvert Street #101
Arlington, Virginia 22201 .
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PERSONAL
IDENTIFICATION

FIRST NAME

MIDDLE NAME

FINGERPRINTS SUBMITTED BY

SIGNATURE OF PERSON FINGRERPRINTED

MAIR

RESIDENCE OF PERSON FINGERFPRINTED

FINGERPRINTED BY

Person to be Notified in Case of Emergency

EYES

DATE OF BIRTH

DATE FINGERPRINTED ‘LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK

NAME PLACE OF BIRTH
CLASS.
ADDRESS CITIZENSHIP
REF,
SCARS AND MARKS
See Reverse Side for Further Instructions
1. RIGHT THUMB 2. RIGHT INDEX 3. RIGHT MIDDLE 4. RIGHT RING §. RIGHT LITTLE
6. LEFT THUMS 7. LEFT INDEX 8. LEFT MIDDLE 9. LEFT RING 10, LEFT LITTLE

LEFT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMUL TANEQUSLY
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537

PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION

To obtain classifiable fingerprints:

ON b W e

. Use printer’s ink.

. Distribute ink evenly on inking slab.

. Wash and dry fingers thoroughly.

. Roll fingers from nail to nail, and avoid allowing fingers to slip.

. Be sure impressions are recorded in correct order.

. If an amputation or deformity makes it impossible to print a finger, make a notation to that effect in the individual finger

block.

. If some physical condition makes it impossible to obtain perfect impressions, submit the best that can be obtained with a

memo stapled to the card explaining the circumstances.

. Examine the completed prints to see if they can be classified, bearing in mind the following:

Most fingerprints fall into the patterns shown below (other patterns occur infrequently and are not shown here):

WHORL ARCH

DELTAS

PASTE
PHOTOGRAPH HERE

(OPTIONAL)

THESE LINES RUNNING BETWEEN

DELTAS MUST BE CLEAR ARCHES HAVE NO DELTAS

CENTER
OF LOOP

DELTA

THE LINES BETWEEN CENTER OF
LOOP AND DELTA MUST SHOW

FD-383 (REV, 7-27-68)
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III.

KING br' -

' (Circle one)
"OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT '

Ctman ol i %’\“@a} ;
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\\x B L _ ' \
Identlfy:mg Informatlon 30 %ka e “}\ .’?

.-Name gw'\\(" ' 3ﬂecl<nhr.dgg Telephone

ETETIIN T N :y“ | Yo a4
Address CLP ' ;@ o
S e T q%\ \ e
Type of Contact: -/'felephone _ . _ 3
_ _ B __ Person - - o T

ey of calimaa) LIV DY
Summary of Cg:gtact-? o 3&3 \ @) SO .{\,_‘:}}3 A
C’co,l/(farw__ Cervcvnm ow
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July 10, 1978

TO: -G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

RE: The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381
of the Committee Offices.

About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon
returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos were loose-on:top.of
the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the
books were numbered 39E1, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages
consisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the cellophane
cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophane
enclosure and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen
revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy
Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check
by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out
since September of 1977 according to the check out log.

Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978

if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They

both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently.
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked,
but shut. .

Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request
of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the
Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent prints. Pvt.

Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective Pvt McGinnis was

able to 1lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior
of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday

June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross

or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times

during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession.

The persons who were in this office alone on Friday June
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the
Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA.

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471
in Room 3381 of Committee Office.

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police Ident-
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt.
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of
Pvt Alford, and with .the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert _
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week
of July 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the CentrallIntelligence Agency.
On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside of
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One
of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.M.|
Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence
of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William

H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of
lifted prints. These were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381.
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points

in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of

the safe door, -and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been

ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos,

and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover.
After returning all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee Spaces
at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978.

G Do

Robert Morrison
Director of Security

William H. Cross
Assistant Director of Security
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~ OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

1978
Identifying Information:
Name Regis Blahut : Teiephone
Address
Type of Contact: __ Telephone

X Person

Summéry of Contact:

On two occasions on this date Garv Cornwell and I spoke
with Regis Blahut of the CIA. We first spoke to him at
approximately 11AM in Gary Cornwell's office. We spoke

- with him a second time at approximately 2PM at which

time we recorded his statement pertaining to a breach

of security at the HSCA. The recorded statement fully
covers the substance of the first conversation with

two exceptions:

1) In the first conversation Regis originally told us that
he Tooked through an autopsy photo book after receiving
permission to do so. Later, during that same conversation,
when asked from whom he received permission to look
through the autopsy photo book he denied having said he
received permission to look through the book and stated
that he at no time received permission to look through
tHé autopsy photo book. Both Gary and’I’dlstlnchy'recall
him telling us at the outset of the conversation that he

‘looked through the DbOOK only artér receving permission to ~

do so.

2) In the first conversation Regis told us that he was

.alone W the Security room when he saw the DOJR on the -

window sill and decided to look through it. However,

. whenasked Z‘Iurilig the taped recorded conversation WNEtHNer

III.

he was alone when he looked through the autopsy book he
t

when he looked through the autopsy book but'that he cannot recall
IR OHHH ST KPS KL S XUB X YA EXFHF X who they were. ~Once again,
both Gary and I clearly recall " him telling us when we first

"spoke with him that no one was present when he looked through

the—photo—book: :
O?_( Qo oS seX d’l \\—-Osk (\e(_f\-}‘i-)\_cvv\iw&h‘w\ * eu'u; -\UQA ud ‘\‘L\cd' ha
ka& S?b‘ab\ h k(a _%\i ard\ “{\W_R m .‘-;‘Qﬁ }\O-C\ O/N/ 49 llllﬁ*-o 4_01

. ¢ Conitmsim baia« (Rende
Signature: _ D Form #5

Y Y Y] £ 8 T AN R SPAATS1 ) e  1 S nN AtI A N  ar b
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
: William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

RE: .The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
' in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381
of the Committee Offices.

About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon

.returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with

Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos were loose-on: top:of
the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the

"books..were ‘numbered 39E1l, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages’

consisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the cellophane
cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure

was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophane

enclosure .and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen

revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy

Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check
by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out
since September of 1977 according to the check out log.

Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the
photos when the safg was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978
if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They
both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently.
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked,
but shut. ' .

Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request
of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the
Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent prints. Pvt.
Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective : ‘ Pvt McGinnis was
able to l1lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior
of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross
or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned

—F

over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession.

The persons who were in this office alone on Friday June
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the

. Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA.

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471
in Room 3381 of Committee Office.

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police Ident-
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt.
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members:
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of
Pvt Alford, and with the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week
of July 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the CentralIntelligence Agency. '
- On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford i
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made |
'a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside :.of i
|

the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One- ;
" of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.M.
. Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence |
-..of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William :
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of oo
lifted prints. These were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. f
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points i
"in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis :
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of o
the safe door, -and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been o
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, _
and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover. i
After returning.all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee:Spaces:
at 2 55 P M. Monday July 10, 1978. -

R | Zé%/’/%zwﬂ
e ' " Robert Morrison
Director of Security

mmu@w

William H. Cross
Assistant Director of Securlty

Ty o e — St i
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Robert C. Morri

From: William Webb

To

Re: Access to Autopsy Photographs

50pm on 5/27/78 Ida Dox, the med
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KENNEDY

OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT
DATE, Cguly 14 e
. _ | 1978 '
" I. Identifying Information:
tNamé Regis Blahut N"il' '-‘-"Telephoﬁe-'
: 'hAddress" | '
 mype of Contact:_};_.Telephone‘ T
R .. X Person . . T

hQII.' Suﬁmary of Contac

'fft" BEE On thlS date Gary Cornwell and myself. spoke Wlth Regls't

QBlahut 1n Gary s offlce. S Mr. Blahut stated the fOllOWlDQ‘l

1) He lled to us in our conversation of July l3-When he

stated that on the second occa51on he 1ooked throuqh the

black looselead blnder, he ‘put it back on the window 5111

' after readlng 1t._ He told us that the truth was - that whlle._._i; ]

he was looklng through the book it dropped on the floor.v He.

_stated that when‘lt dropped on the floor some of the pages

_came out of the book. He became frlghtened that someoneé

1twould enter tHe room at thls tlme SO he opened’the prack

-safewititchctontained the autopsy DOOKS and placed the biack

. Yooseteaftbinder—and the pages which hadfallen out;itrto—the-

ajar), Su% it.was npt_loc d. He said he'opened it by
e \

IIX. ecommenc ow~up (1f ‘any

“pressing down on the handle and pulllng ‘the door open. : He

'stated that he did not recall whether the top part of the safe

.

over

- Form 5

——— L e ey S 5

l. o Signature:

P e el e e e e g ey et 1 e a3 P e et hs T e e a8 T S T ST ek oyt e Gne e L Sbe s e y g
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had a.  shelf or a drawer in it. He also stated that at this
time he did not observe any of the photos to be out of

the plastic sheeting which ordinarily held them in the
black binder. Mr. Blahut denied however that he opened the
safe./at any.time-other ' than when he put the book inside.

2) He stated to ué that the first time he had looked
through the book --the time when Jim Conzelman took it

out of the safe-- he slid one of the photos partly out

of the plastic to look at it. To the best of his
recollection this photo was either a photo of thé'bf¢ain

or a bhdto of the busf'éf‘Keﬁ;éa&; He ‘stated this Was the

only.timé,that'ﬁé had observed any of the photos to be

°u£'°f théifrpléstic éhee%ing. ' - , -
sk K s g5 # ooiha 4 187 2

3) He shites HAr7 b ohe/ wor et
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KENNEDY

- QUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

DATE_7/17/78 . TIME 8:00_
’ ) R A‘_-M'-:

I.. Identifying Information:

- Name Admiral Stansfield Turner. Telephone

'Address Central Intelligence Agency

' Type of Contact: ' Telephone ~ . - o
E - .. - XX Person N

IX. Summéry of Contact:

_Bdb:Blakev'and I _met with DCI Turner, DDCI Carluéci_and'

' Fred Hitz of the Qffice of Legislative Counsel at 8:00 A.M.

in_Turner's office. Blakey initially noted that he had_ come

at Chairman Stokes' reguést to discuss with Turner a recent

security violation which had been discovered by the Committee.

-Blakey began by describing.to Turner the nature .of the Kennedy .

autopsy pictures, the restrictions under which’ the Committee

has acquired and possessed them, the security precautiorns

(separate safe, limited access; and log record) utilized to

safeguard:them, and the'pqssible motives that might exist ﬁor'

‘someone unlawfully removing £hem from the Committee.

. Blakey next described the circumstances and details of -«

the Committee's discoVeryL,made on'6/23/78, that the autopsy

" III. Recommended Follow-up (if any) :

- NW 88326, D-odd:3g;2_$g_.mgtg;gg§07/% ﬂ)’&f«i W( : W



Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR. Page two

photos had been tampered with, and the investigation which
the staff thereafter conducted, including the identification
of all of those persons who had access to the security space
where they were located, the fingerprinting process and
results, and ultimately the questioning of Regis Blahut,
the CIA employee who was in the security space on that date.

Finally, Blakey recalled to Turner his (Turner's)
statement made to Blakey and Cornwell on February 4, 1978,
to the effect that if the Committee found any impropriety
or wrongdoing on the part of any CIA employee, he would
personally look into and get to the bottom of it. Blakey
stated that the Chairman.had been tbld of Turner's comment
on February 4, 1978, and now requested that Turner conduct
a further investigation of the Blahut matter. ‘Blakey stated
that the Committee felt such an investigation was neceséary
for the following reasons:

1. The Ccommittee had spoken to Blahut on ﬁhree.

occasions (July 11, 13 and 14) about his knowledge

of  the tamperihg with the autopsy photoé, on two

of which, by Blahut's own subsequent admissions,

~-he had lied about significant detaiis,_and on
the last of which, by independent evidence, Blahut
had also lied;

2. Blahut's actions were deliberate, as evidenced
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR | Page three

by the fact that Blahut had opened the Committee's

safe in Which the photos were stored, and on the

first two interviews with the Committee, he lied

about having done s0;

3. There is only one possible innocent motive for

Blahut's handling and viewing of thefautopsy photos,'

that being personal curiosity, and the evidence

unequivocally shows that personal curiosity was not

the_mOtive.(a page was ripped out, a phbto was re-

moved from the plastic sheeting, the log shows that

the photo book in question had not’beén_removed from

the safe by thé Committee staff sinée”september, 1977, .

and Blahut's story about his handling of;.and access

to that photo book on June 23, 1978 is patently un-

believable); and most significantly,

4. Prior to at least two of the three occasions

on which Blahut was intervieWéd bY'tﬁe Committee

staff, he spoke to his superiors at*£hé'Agency;vand

after each of those conversations he toid lies to

the Committee about his involvement5

Turner said that he had already looked into the matter,
and handed us a report which had beeﬁ-written. Turner sug-
gested that Blakey and.Cornwell go read the repo;t (not take

a copy with them from the building), and also look at Blahut's
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Admiral Stansfield Turner. OCR : Page four

personnel file, and then let the Agency know what else he
(Blakey) suggested they should do. |

Upon inspection, the report reflected the following:

(a.) The Agency interviewed Blahut on Friday evening,

July 14, and polygraphed him three.times for roughly

two ﬁours each time on Saturday, July 15;

(b.) Blahut's supervisors had been spoken to, and

denied any involvement; |

(c.) Blahut admitted lying to the Committee;

(d.) Blahut basically told the.same story to the

polygraph expert (Felippo) he hed finally told the

Committee on the morning of July 14, except that

on July 15 he admitted that he was never given

permission by any Committee'staff.member to view

the Kennedy'autepsy pictures;

(e.) Blahut persisted in his story (but lied in

doing so, according to thapolygraph) that he had

opened the Committee safe only once, and that was

to put a photo book into the'safe;_and also (again;

untruthfully) stated that he had only viewed the

autopsy books on two occasions.

(f.) Blahut has been assigned to a CIA operation

code named MHCHILD since April, 1977.€¥—

Office of Secﬁrity Chief Gambino, and Carlucci's as-
sistant, Hav Smith, met with Blakey and Cornwell after they
*QA%#*@L Shewed 1o decep\iotn on

D did wt eegy
2) ewtend et ols@

2) di d/wi- tolle 1~ awdbie
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Admiral. Stansfield Turner OCR . Page five

had reviewed the investigative report provided by Turner.
Blakey requested that he be permitted to see Blahut's security
file. Gambino refuséd, but offered the personnel file instead.

The personnel file reflected that Blahut had consistently N

(he wao Houslt baight +haloe.
received excellent ratings. from his superiorsulthat he showed
leadership qualities in his work, and that he had been com-
mended for consistently reporting to his superiors what he
had observed ‘and done during his assignmeﬁts, and alerting
them to any problems he encounteredﬁ*-

Finally, Smith and Gambino asked Blakey what he felt the
Agency should do now. Blakey said that full interviews of all
of Blahut's supervisors should be conducted;_and written
réports made. In addition, Blakey stated that new polygraphs
should be taken, focusing primarily on the area that.was es-
.sentially omitted on July 15, namely, the question of motive.

Hav Smith asked whether the Committee was going to accept
the Agency's investigation after it was completed; he said
he wanted to know ndw, that he wanted a commitment. Smith
said that he was 99 percent sure that the final feport would
show no involvement in the tampering on the part of the Agency.
Gambino said, "We know we're clean." 1In feply,_I asked how
the Agency could be so sure at this early point that none of
their employees except Blahut were involved, and I also com-
mented that Smith was asking the Committee to "buy a pig in

a poke" in suggesting that we should tell him now whether or

not we would be satisfied with the Agency's investigation

% faydepbo-(..‘ negod ndiealed B (ehet snid we

' d
Baced hu j bt @ "CZR glaX" T plso S4
we. Lid h- A;:“u—\.%e?sdoeqeid\-
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page six

before it was even conducted. Both Blakey .and I
stated ﬁhat what we could now state was that &e had come
to the Agency with the suggestion that they investigate it,
bécaﬁse we felt that from among the alternatives now available
to the Committee, that alternative was the one with the
best chance of success. Fihally Blakey also noted that
his hope was that after the Agency's investigation was
complete, copies of the reports could be placed in the
Agency's and the Committee's files, and that would be the
end of it.

The meeting was terminated with the general understanding
that Blakey's suggestions would be followed, and the Agenby

would let us know when they had their reports complete.
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsul & Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

Re; The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
In Safe # 102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381
of the Committecoffices. .

About 4:05 P.M. June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning
some autopsy material to the Security room along with Lance Svendson
of Security staff upon opening safe #102095 noted that several autopsy
photos were lying loosely on top of the other books. The photos
removed were 39El, 39E2, 40 E and 41 E. This was two pages consisting
of 4 photos. Photos 39 El1 and 39E2 had been ripped from the book.
One photo 39E2 was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose.
A quick check showed that these photos were from Book Five, Part One.
An immediate check of all books was begun by Flanagan and Svendsen
to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. No other photos
were found to be missing or tampered with. Book Five,Part One had
not been signed out recently according to the check out log.

Both Mark Flanagan and Lance Svendsen stated they would have noticed
the photos when the safe was open at 10 AM June 23, 1978 if they

had been lying were they were. They both feel there is no way this
could have been done accidently. Someone had to enter safe and do
this. The safe was unlocked but shut.

Aprroximately 5 P.M. June 23, 1978 at the request of Committee
Investigator Jack Moriarty three members of the Metropolitan Police
Identification section responded to Room 3381 for the purpose of
attempting to get latent prints. Pvt Pat McGinniss, Sgt Blake and
Det. Pvt. McGinniss was able to lift 13 separate cards of
latent prints from the interior of the safe, and from the Kennedyﬂﬂﬁ”7
photos book that was tampered with. These men left at approximately
8:35 PM June 23, 1978. Investigator Moriarty, William H. Cross or
G. Robert Blakey were present at all times during the lifting of the
prints. The lifted prints were turned over toInvestigator Moriarty,
and remained in his possession.

The persons who were in this office on June 23, 1978 other than
Security personnel wereEdwin Lopez, Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, aﬁg"“g%}ﬁ
Regis Blahut of the CIA.

On June 27, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to the FBI for
certain staff members print cards. The first were recieved the week
of June 26, 1978, and the second packet on July 5, 1978. Investigator
Moriarty had contacted a Pvt. Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police
Department ID section and requested he try to make comparisons of
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt Alford
spent one hour in Committee officeachecking staff members prints

s gainst those lifted. On July 17 1978 the latent prints and all
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staff members print cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt.
Alford which he %%aigtﬁd Eor o he could take them away from
Committee spaces d spendmore time studying them. During

the week of July 2, 1978 Pvt. Alford was able td obtain the
fingerprint card of Regis Blahut(a Former D.C. Fireman) On Friday
July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford contacted William
Cross of Security staff and stated he had made a tentative identifi-
cation of Blahuts prints on the safe door and one of the photos in
Book Five,Part One of the Kennedy Autposy photos. On Monday July

10, 1978 at 2:30 PM Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices
and in the presence of G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison and
William H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, The 13 cards

of lifted prints, and stated he had identified a certain number of
points in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of
Regis Blahut. These prints were on the inside of the safe door and
on photo 39E2 which had been ripped from Book Five Part One, and

had been removed from the cellophane cover. After returning all
matersdls Pvt Alford departed at 2:55 PM July 10, 1978

ROBERT MORRISON

WILLIAM H. CROSS
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some .
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance’ Svendson
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of
- the other books. The photos removed were 39E1l, 39E2 and 40 E
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2

was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one

A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be m1351ng. This
‘check is still in progress. :

. Book ?iVe-has not béen sigﬂed out recently
Check completed'by Mark & Lance. Nothing found'missing

The persons who were in this room on Juné 23, 1978 were
-Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA

?;o\k T N&Nce .4e,e’ TRQ"/;?T-
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‘About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning'some

autopsy material to the security room along with Lance’ Svendson.

noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of .

the other books. The photos removed were 39El1, 39E2 and 40 E

and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos . -~
.39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 - o

was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick )

check showed that theses photos were .from Book Five Part one

A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and
]:SJendson to ascertain if any other photos mlght be mlssing. This
check is still in progress.. . :

Book Five h s not been slgned.out recently
Check completed by ‘Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing -

. The persons who wera in thlS room on June 23, 1978 were
" Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regls Blahut CIA

}o\k mxelC_ 3 ‘r‘lﬁ!\\(@_ ‘x/—e,e_’ IY\Q VQ

;S Na \upvl ”;l) - COU\C& V)A\IQ
beeod &ONQ_ | AQQ[&th_TW . S'on’i._Q
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PY\(}\ | &O “’\ Y

- Mr Blekey was notofied at- 5 05 PM after "he completed a meetlng
in his office. He stated that from now on the JFK safe will be =
"locked at all times. If something is taken out the safe will be..'

-hrelocked until it .is returned

I suggest that.until such time-as the persons USing that room
are finished in there we‘should lock all the safes at all times

R S P S S —— - . 1 3 o e o A e i + % e v tem e e a e -
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July 10, 1978

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF
FINGERPRINT CARDS

I, = Se¢fmnsen , hereby acknowledge

receipt from the FBI of the following:

One (1) FD-258 Applicant Fingerprint Card for
Betty Lou Sisson, date of birth 3-11-39

One (1) Photographic copy of an Armed Forces
Fingerprint Card for Lawrence J. Delsa, Jr.,
date of birth 8-11-43

Signed/éﬂ.

Tile _Secue ity 5o n
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance Svendson

- noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of

the other books. The photos removed were 39El, 39E2 and 40 E
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick

- check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one

A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and

‘Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing.

v Ul o (f:'rlm wv<

Book Five has not been signed out recently

The persons who were. in this room on June 23, 1978 Were.
- Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance’ Svendson.
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of
the other books. The photos removed were 39E1l, 39E2 and 40 E

and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos

39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2

was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one

A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and
‘Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. This.
check is still in progress.. :

_Book Five has not been signed out recently _ . PO g | |
‘Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing

The persoﬁs who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were
Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
Honse Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: - Robert Morrison, Director of Security .
. William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

RE: _ The.tampering with Kennedy Autopsy-photos located
' .in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381
of the- Committee Offlces. ' o )

. About 4 05 P M. Frlday June 23 1978, Mark Flanagan upon
~returning some autopsy material to the Security Room .along with
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos were’'loose-on.:.top.of

the. -Kennedy Autopsy photo books..The'photos removed from . the
books were numbered: 39E1, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages
consisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the cellophane
" cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophan
" ‘enclosure .and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen
- revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy
 Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was.
- begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check
- by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out
since September of 1977 according to the check out log.
‘Both Flanagan .and Svendsen stated. they would have noticed the
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978
if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They
both feel there was no way this could have been done .accidently.
Someone had to enter the safe, and do-this. The safe.was unlocked,
‘but shut. " oo e
: . Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23 1978 at the request
. _of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the
S - |section responded to Room !
’fﬁr“"““‘"“JJdl Ior the purpose ot attempting to . get, latent prints."“T~ -'”?
: was
“able to 1ift 13 separate’ ‘cards of latent prints from the interior
of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross
- or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession
.The persons who'were in this office alone on Friday June
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the
Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA.
On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by
. Pvt McGinnis were-turned over to Director of Security Robert
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471
in Room 3381 of Committee Office. Coe :
On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had
contacted a of the K }
- ﬂaeCt .on, and requested he try to make comparisons of ,
xnovn ‘and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 o
”m*spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members
prlnts against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of
{ and with the consent of Chlef Counsel G. Robert
" Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print
cards from the FBI were turned over to ¥ .- {which he N
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces
~ to enable him to spend more\tlme studying them. During the week
~of July 2,.1978. : wwas able to obtain the fingerprints
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the Centrallntelllgence Agency.
‘On Friday July 7 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. -4
phoned ‘William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had ‘made
~ a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside .of
. the .safe -door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One
e 1 the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.V
\ - ,responded to the Committee offices and in the presence
CUTOE unlef ‘Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William
3ﬁH .Cross:returned all fingerprint cards, and the. 13 cards of Lo
lifted prints. These were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381.
| stated he had identified a certain number of points
“in’ several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis
-Blahut. . These prints-were matched with those on the inside of
"~ the safe door, .and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos,
and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover.. '
- After returning all materlalr f_ _ ;A.*departed Committee: Spaces
_at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978,VVN . v s

| '?%4///;/@

"Robert Morrison
- Director of Security

' W1111am H. Cross
A331stant Director of Security
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